6
7.
8
9

Mid-Michigan Community Fire Control Board

Meeting Agenda
Tuesday, August 13, 2019
5:30 P.M. Location: City of St. Louis — Council Chambers

Call to Order.
Roll Call.
Approval of Meeting Minutes — Regular Meeting May 14, 2019
Public Comments: restricted to (3) three minutes regarding issues not on this agenda,
Claims & Accounts -

May 1, 2019 through July 31, 2019 for $67,410.25. (Approve)
Financial Statements 7/31/2019 (Receive and place on file)
Fire Chief’s Report (Receive and place on file)
Succession planning

Other Business

10. Public Comment

11. Adjournment




MINUTES
FOR APPROVAL



MINUTES OF THE MID-MICHIGAN COMMUNITY FIRE BOARD May 14, 2019
St. Louis, Michigan Page 1of3

A Regular Meeting of the Mid-Michigan Community Fire Board, held at the St. Louis City Hall,
was called to order by Vice-Chair Kurt Giles at 5:30p.m., on Tuesday, May 14, 2019.

Members Present:  Vice-Chair Kurt Giles, Bobbie Marr, Carmen Bajena, (Chair Kevin Beeson -
joined at 5:47),

Members Absent: Don Long (excused)

Others in Attendance: Fire Chief Rich Apps, Dick Prestage, Bill Coty

Minutes.

Moved by Member Bajena, supported by Member Marr, to approve the minutes of the
February 12, 2019 meeting. All ayes carried the motion.

Public Comment.

None

Claims and Accounts.
The Fire Board reviewed the Claims & Accounts.

Moved by Member Marr, supported by Member Bajena, to approve the Claims & Accounts for
February 1, 2019 to April 30, 2019 in the amount of $45,818.88. All ayes carried the motion.

Financial Statements.

The Fire Board reviewed and discussed the Financial Statements of April 30, 2019 and placed on
file.

Fire Chief’s Report.

The Fire Chief’s Report was reviewed, discussed, and placed on file.

Chief Apps reported that Bill Coty attended a two week State Police training on fire cause
investigation. This is an investment of 80 hours of his own time.

Member Beeson joined the meeting at 5:47PM.



MINUTES OF THE MID-MICHIGAN COMMUNITY FIRE BOARD May 14, 2019
St. Louis, Michigan Page 2 of 3

Michigan Mutual Aid Box Alarm System Association Agreement (MI-MABAS)
Fire Chief Apps explained the program and benefits and asked join the program.

Motion by Member Marr, supported by Member Beeson, to authorize entering into the
Michigan Mutual Aid Box Alarm System Association Agreement. All ayes carried the motion

Amendment of the 2018-2019 Budget — Resolution 2019-02
Motion by Member Marr, supported by Member Bajena,

WHEREAS, it is necessary for the Mid-Michigan Community Fire Control Board to amend the budget
for 2018-2019 fiscal year.

NOW THEREFORE IT BE RESOLVED, the Mid-Michigan Community Fire Control Board recognizes
the following significant events causing the need to amend the budget: Beginning Fund Balances
require adjustment to the previous years ending results; Grants and or donations have been
received for which added expenditures can now be made; and the fire fighters training program has
differences in what was anticipated. It is the intent that member contributions will remain as
originally budgeted and said revenues and related expenses will become a use or source of
available unassigned fund balance, as applicable. Additionally, adjustments are needed in
compliance with the Fund Balance Policy.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, the Mid-Michigan Community Fire Control Board has amended its
budget for the 2018-2019

Fiscal Year as summarized below:



MINUTES OF THE MID-MICHIGAN COMMUNITY FIRE BOARD May 14, 2019
St. Louis, Michigan Page 3 of 3
Original Amended
CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE Budget Budget
2018-2019 2018-2019
Beginning Balance - Committed for Equipment 145,135 208,584
Current Appropriations Commitment 30,000 38,895
Expenses - Use of Equipment Funds -
Ending Balance - Committed for Equipment 175,135 247,479
Beginning Balance - Unassigned 208,595 211,643
Revenue 278,126 307,061
Expenses (from non-committed funds) (248,126) (273,598)
Transfers to Equipment Commitment (30,000) (38,895)
Ending Balance - Unassigned 208,595 206,211

Ayes: Marr, Bajena, Beeson, Giles
Nays: None
Absent: Long

Other Business.
None.

Public Comment.
None.

The meeting was adjourned at 6:00 p.m.

Bobbie Jo Marr, Secretary




CLAIMS AND
ACCOUNTS



08/07/2019 10:14 AM CHECK REGISTER FOR CITY OF ST LOUIS 1/1
User: BOBBIE CHECK DATE FROM 05/01/2019 - 07/31/2019

DB: St Louis

Check Date Check Vendor Name Amount
Bank 0023 FIRE MID MICHIGAN

05/29/2019 52 (E) FIRE DEPARTMENT PAYROLL FUND 6,630.99
06/28/2019 53 (E) FIRE DEPARTMENT PAYROLL FUND 5;911.55
07/31/2019 55(E) FIRE DEPARTMENT PAYROLL FUND 6,610.34
05/03/2019 4573 CHARTER COMMUNICATIONS 239.54
05/08/2019 4574 A - 1 TRUCK PARTS INC 12.53
05/08/2019 4575 CITY OF ST LOUIS 1,163.36
05/08/2019 4576 FIRST DUE FIRE SUPPLY 4,843.30
05/08/2019 4577 PINE RIVER AUTOMOTIVE 90.00
05/17/2019 4578 GREATAMERICA LEASING CORP 1.32
05/22/2019 4579 A - 1 TRUCK PARTS INC 24.43
05/22/2019 4580 BLARNEY CASTLE FLEET PROGRAM 173.92
05/22/2019 4581 CITY OF ST LOUIS PURCHASE CARDS 941.44
05/22/2019 4582 CONSUMERS ENERGY 122.24
05/22/2019 4583 FIRST DUE FIRE SUPPLY 894.15
05/22/2019 4584 MICHIGAN MUNICIPAL LEAGUE 5,775.00
05/22/2019 4585 RICHARD APPS 31.84
05/22/2019 4586 WILLIAM COTY 58.26
05/31/2019 4587 CHARTER COMMUNICATIONS 239.54
06/03/2019 4588 CARROT-TOP INDUSTRIES INC. 89.60
06/03/2019 4589 CITY OF ST LOUIS 1,077.48
06/03/2019 4590 MICHIGAN ASSOC OF FIRE CHIEFS 100.00
06/03/2019 4591 TRI-TOWNSHIP FIRE DISTRICT 60.00
06/03/2019 4592 VFIS 1,648.00
06/17/2019 4593 BLARNEY CASTLE FLEET PROGRAM 211.62
06/17/2019 4594 CITY OF ST LOUIS PURCHASE CARDS 8.00
06/17/2019 4595 CONSUMERS ENERGY 58.40
06/17/2019 4596 GREATAMERICA LEASING CORP 2:30
06/17/2019 4597 KEN'S CULLIGAN 44.77
06/17/2019 4598 MEDLER ELECTRIC COMPANY 30.23
06/17/2019 4599 MICHIGAN MUNICIPAL LEAGUE 13,496.00
06/17/2019 4600 MICHIGAN STATE POLICE 850.00
06/17/2019 4601 THE SHOP GRAPHICS AND DESIGN 40.00
06/24/2019 4602 CHARTER COMMUNICATIONS 239.54
06/28/2019 4603 CITY OF ST LOUIS 1,058.60
06/28/2019 4604 DISCOUNT DUMPSTER LLC 140.00
06/28/2019 4605 LEXIPOL 2,735.00
06/28/2019 4606 MIDMICHIGAN HEALTH 293.00
06/28/2019 4607 TASK FORCE TIPS, INC 204.69
06/28/2019 4608 WALMART COMMUNITY/RFCSLLC 42.14
07/17/2019 4609 BLARNEY CASTLE FLEET PROGRAM 255.66
07/17/2019 4610 CITY OF ST LOUIS PURCHASE CARDS 8.00
07/17/2019 4611 CONSUMERS ENERGY 35.13
07/17/2019 4612 FIRST DUE FIRE SUPPLY 10,488.61
07/17/2019 4613 GREATAMERICA LEASING CORP 6.57
07/17/2019 4614 PETER'S HARDWARE 28.00
07/17/2019 4615 RICHARD APPS 320.16
07/23/2019 4616 STATE OF MICHIGAN 75.00

0023 TOTALS:

Total of 47 Disbursements:

67,410.25



00°09 000°€96°9€€£°90¢C SSYTD IDIY¥LISIA AYIJd dIHSNMOL-IML 6T0CTESO T6SH €200 6T02/€0/90

00°00T 000°€96°"9€€£°90¢C NOILVYILSIOAY SS¥TID IHD A¥IJ J0 D0SSY NYODIHDIW 09800 06GP €200 6T0Z/€0/90

8% LLO'T

S0°vz8 000" 0S6°9€€E€°90¢C IOYYHD HDIAYAS AYIHYAAO 6660000-6T 68G¥

£V €6C 000°0Z6°9€€°20¢C HYdIJ-SHEILITILA SINOT LS 40 ALID 61026250 68GF £200 6T02/€0/90

09°68 000°92L°9€€°90¢C O¥Td SN "ONI SHIYISNANI dOL-IO¥¥vD 006T9¢CV 88G¥H €200 6T02/€0/90

FS°6ET 000°0Z6°9€£°902C HIIA-IINYILNI/ATYD SNOILYDINNWNOD ¥HALIYHD 6121508080500 L8SH €200 6T02/T€E/S0

9288 000°658°9€€°90¢ ONILSHL ESOH ¥0d HONNT ALOD WYITTIIM 6T0CETSO 986V £200 6102/22/S0

P8 T€E 000°668°9€€°90C YIILYM dITLLOLG Sdd¥ QYYHOI™ 6T0C0TIS0 G861 €200 6102/22/50

00°GLL'S 000°660°000°902 WAIWZYd ADITOd dWOD SYIAMUOM HAOYAT TYAIDINAW NYOIHDIRW S022L69 78S¥% €200 6102/22/G0

ST 768

00°0FS 000°L96°9€E£°902C dTZZON 06E-6T €8GY

ST pGE 000°T8L"9€€E"90¢C AILYTASNI YINNIHINIIM ATddNS T¥Id dNd LSYIJd TILP-61 £8G6F £200 6102/22/S0

[XARAAN 000°026°9€€°90¢2 JIIA-SADIYHD ADYIANA ADYENT SYIAWNSNOD Z8WEZSE96C0T 28S1P €200 6102/22/50

Py 1V6

AR RN 000°%96°9€€°902 STYA/LINOINYNOL NOILYDITAAY I¥EIWOD GTESETOH I8GF

008 000°T08°9€€E€°90¢C dIIA-LA0SOYDIN HESYHOYNd SINOT IS A0 XLID A-MX8ML0020d 858¥P £200 6102/22/50

Z6 ELT 000°0EL"9€EE"90C SHOYVHD TINA HYIJ ¥90¥d IIAATI ATLSYD XANYYTL A6T0290S0 08G¥ €200 6102/22/50

€V Ve 000°0€6°9€E€°90C OH ANIT TANI/SIYOLIINNOD/TYIM/ADNYD ONI SI¥V¥d ¥MON¥L T - ¥ 6G6L9€-86T 6LGY €200 6102/22/S0

ceE'T 000°92L°9€€£°90¢C HYIA-STIdOD d¥0d HNISYAT YIIHAWNYIYIIO JdLG8L8BI9VC 8LGH €200 6T02/LT/S0

00° 06 000°0E6°9€€°90¢C SYHLTIA ¥IV IATILOWOLAY ¥IAIY WANIJ LEGEOL-PBTIOT LLSP €200 6102/80/G60

0E"EV8’'Y

00°8LT 'Y 000°L96°9€€°90C 'INIVYLS/Y0OLOVILXA MOWY AAYIY SHAAOYD CECTI-8T 9LSY

ST vee 000°T8L"9€E 90T AILYTASNI YINNIYINIIM LZE-6T 9LSY

ST IPP 000°T8L"9€EE"90C QILYTASNI YINNTIINIAM ATddNS IYIJ 3Nd LSYId EVE-6T 9LSV €200 6102/80/S0

9€° €911

S0°vc8 000°0G6°9€€°90¢C IDYYHD FDIAYES AYIAHYIAO SG660000-6T SLGY

1€ 6€EE 0007026 "9€€£°902 JYIJ-SHLITILA SINOT IS 40 ALID 6T0Z0ERO SLSY €200 6102/80/6G0

€S7ET 000°0€6°9€E€°90C ODINNOD/Y¥IATIOH ASNA/ATANA OLNY FIIM ONI SI¥UYd ¥MONYL T - ¥ L9L99€-86T PLSE £200 6102/80/60

PGS 6EC 0007026 "9€EE€ 90T HIIA-LANIIINI/ATEYD SNOILYDINNWWNOD dILYYHD 6TZT?08080S00 €LGY €200 6T0Z/€0/S0
Junoury # 19 uotadraosaqg EEVNCE 20TOAUT # 3Yo9yd  yueg ?3eQ }29yd

€200 :s3jueg

€/1

6T0C/TE/LO - 6T0Z/T0/G0 WOMA HALYA MOFIHD
SINOT LS A0 ALID ¥0d I1d0ddd INAWIASYINGSIA MOTHD

STNOT 35 :dd
FIggod :aasn

WY 9T:0T 6102/L0/80



66°0€9'9 9G60°T00°000°90ZC NIANA AVYd SLIJAINIE ANV SHOYM SSOUD Nd TIOYAVd INIWIMYAAA AYIJ 6T0202S0 (3) 2§ €200 6102/62/G0
00°SL 000°796°9€€°90C ILVILSIDIY ¥Od NOILVYDOITdAY TVILINI NYDIHOIW 40 JLVLS 6T0CEZLO 919¥ €200 6T02/€2/L0
91°0¢¢ 000°0€6°9€€°90C¢ N T¥IA J0 ¥IVATY ¥OJd ILNAWIASHNGWITM Sdd¥ JYYHOI¥ 61025290 ST9F €200 6T0Z/LT/LO
00°82 000°92L°9€€°90¢ ATdds ond HIVYMAIVYH S,¥9d13d S0087TY¥ PI9% €200 6T02/LT/L0O
LS"9 000°92L79€€E€°90¢C HYIA-SHIJ0D d¥0D HNISVAT YOIYINYIVIYD AZ9LESOSGC €197 €200 6T02/LT/LO
19°88% ‘0T 000°T8L 9€E"90¢C ReAricta] ATddNS I¥Id INA ISY¥Id ZEE-6T Z19¥ €200 6T0C/LT/LO
€1°6€E 000°02Z6°9€£°90¢C HIIJ-SHOYYHD AOUINI ADYIANT SIAWNSNOD 8L9€L9815¢20¢ T19% €200 6T0Z/LT/LO
00°8 000°T08°9€€£°90¢C JYIA-LA0SOUYIIN dISYHOYNd SINOT IS A0 XLID JA-TTING800203 0T9F €200 6T0Z/LT/LO
99°66¢ 000°0EL 9€EE"90C HYIJ-SEDYVYHD THNA ¥90¥d IIAATA HATLSYD XANIYTIL d6T0Z60L0 6097 €200 6T02/LT/LO
A4 000°92L°9€€°90¢ SAYYD XHANI/SNAd MNI/SILYED/IAVI DTTISOAM/ALINAWWOD LUYWIYM A6T0Z9T90 809F €200 6102/82/90
69°F0C 000°0€6°9€E£°90C EMSYD/IIN ATANVH/YAAITS/SONTd IATYA ONI ‘SdIl dD90d MSYL PLVETO6 LO9Y €200 6102/82/90
00" €62 000°0TL"9€E"90¢C LYIYTTIOHDOS NYXY ¥O0d WYXI HLTYEH NVOSIHOIWAIW 6T0ZHT90 9097 €200 6102/82/90
00°GEL'Z ooo.Hwhpwmm.mON TYANVA ADITOd HdId TOdIXHT 28262 S09F €200 6102/82/90
00°0FT 000°0Z6°9€€°90¢C ONIMOW OTT ¥dLSdWNd INNODSIA LTOEZ 709¥% €200 6102/82/90
09°8S0’T
S0°vZs8 000°0G6°9€€£°90¢C AOYVYHD HDIAYIS AYIHIAAO TEOTO000-6T €097
GG pET 000°026°9€€°90¢ J4Id-SUILITILA SINOT LS 40 ALID 619290 €09% €200 6102/82/90
FS 6€T 000°0¢C6°9€€°90¢C IITA-LANYILINI/FATEYD SNOILYDINNWWOD HIAIYYHD 61219080500 Z09v €200 6102/%2/90
00°0% T00°€96°9€€°90¢C SHEL YMOVTd ONOTY AAI¥ ISHA ANV SOIHAYYD dOHS FHIL 8¥¢C T09% €200 6102/LT/90
00°0G8 000°€96°9€€°90C 10D TIIF-TOOHOS NOILVYDILSIAANI HMIJ dDITOd HLYLS NYOIHOIRW 6G90%5-TGG 009¥ €200 6T02/LT/90
00°96% ‘€T 000°0T6°9€E€°90C TYMENTY WAIWAYd TOOd HINDOVIAT TYAIDINAW NYDIHOIW S0CIPSL 66GY €200 6T0C/LT/90
€2°0¢€ 000°92L°9€€°90¢C LOYLS ATYO ddd SHATOH AALYONOTI ANYdWOD OIWLDIATE ¥ITAIAW T00 " PTZ8LPYS 866G €200 6T0C/LT/90
LL VD 000°62L"9€E"90C ONIddIHS Sdn NYDITIND S NIA S068LC L6STE €200 6T0C/LT/90
0g"¢ 000°92L°9€€°90¢ HIIJ-SIIdOD dY0D ODNISVAT VOIHAWNYLYIAED A96%TL8YC 96S¥ €200 6102/LT/90
0% " 89 000°026°9€€°90¢ JYIA-STDIYHD ADYIANI ADYINT SYHWNSNOD 96S869LTLTIOC G6SP €200 6T0C/LT/90
00°8 000°T08°9€€£°90¢C HYIJ-LJA0SOYIIN JISYHOYNd SINOT IS JA0 XLID J-50d9€80020d P6Gh €200 6T0Z/LT/90
¢9°11¢ 000°0€L"9€EE"90C HYIA-SEDYVHD THNA ¥90dd IIATA dTLSYD AINYYIL A6T029090 €667 €200 6T0C/LT/90
00°8%9°T 000°0TL"9€€°90C /G0-6T/6T/%0 SSANMDIS ANY INIAAIDDY STJA 6T02E090 2687 €200 6T02/€0/90
junoury # 19 uot3dTaosag 99hkeg @0TOAUT # ¥o9Uyd  jueq 23eg 329yD
€200 :s3ueg

€/z obeq

6T0C/TE/L0 - 6T0Z/T0/S0 WOYI FALYA MOHHD
SINOT LS 40 ALID ¥Od ILY¥OdA¥ INAWASYNESIA MOHHD

STnOT 31§ :€a
FI990d :Iasn

WY 9T:0T 6T0Z/L0/80



SZ 0TV ‘L9

TYLOL

00°8TIL"¥ ADITOd 0D MOTHAL AYILINO TYIIAYD 000°L96°9€€°90¢

P7 8001 ONINIVYL a¥nN0S dFNDSHY™ 000°%96°9€€°90¢

00°0% NOILNIAEYd HYId NOILYONAH TO0"€96"9€E€°90¢C

00°0T0‘T ONINIVYL 3 NOILVYONdd 000°€96°9€€°90¢

ST 2LV'Z SHDYVHD AYIHIHAO 000°0S6°9€€°90¢C

TI8° 1G9 HONUNIILNIVW ® SYIVdd™ 000°0€6°9€€°90¢C

89°T06'T SHILITILN 000°0Z6°9€€°90¢

00°96% ‘€T SANOd ® HEDONYYNSNI 000°0T6°9€€°90¢

0T 06 STYEN 000°658°9€€°90¢

00" Fc SHOIAYES TYNOISSHIOUd 000°T08°9€€°90¢

90 €VZ’'PT dY7HED LAONYNL - SWYOAINN 000°T8L"9€E"90C

0C°1%9 TINA ® S¥YO 000°0€L"9€E"90¢C

LL YV d9V¥LS0d 000°6CL"9€E"90C

9T°00¢ SHITddNS 000°9¢L"9€€"90¢

00°Th6'T SLIAUNILE HAIXOTANWH 000°0TL"9€€E€"90C

00°GLL'S ISNEdXH AIvdda¥dd 000°660°000°90¢

88°2GT'6T LNAODDVY TTOYAVd HYIJ 960°T00°000°90¢

-- STIVI0L T --

GZ°0Tv ‘L9 SMOUHD LV Jd0 TYIOL SANNA TIV - TYIOL
PET0T9'9 9G0°T00°000°90Z LO ONIANI SIIJINIE ANV SHOUYM SSO¥D NI TIOHAYd INIAWIMYAAd =YIJ 6T0202CLO €200 6T0C/TE/LO
GG T16°S 9S0°T00°000°90¢ 6T1/02/90 ONIANI SIOYM SSOY¥D Nd TTIO¥AYd INIWIMYAAA HYIJ 6LEITRICE €200 6102/82/90
Junoury # 19 uotidTaosag o3keg 9D0TOAUT jueg ?3eq 29yd
€200 :s3ueg

€/¢

abeg

6T0C/TE/LO - 6T0C/T0/S0 WOMA HALYA MOIHD
SINOT IS A0 ALID Y04 LY¥0ddd INAWIASYNESIA MOHHD

STNOT 35 :dd
41499049 :aI8s(Q

WY 9T:0T 6T02/L0/80



FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS



08/07/2019 10:12 AM COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET FOR CITY OF ST. LOUIS Page: 1/1
User: BOBBIE .
DB: St Louis

Fund 206 MID MICHIGAN COMMUNITY FIRE DEPARTMENT

PERIOD ENDED PERIOD ENDELC
GL Number Description 07/31/2018 07/31/2019
* * k Assets * % %
206.000.001.005 FIRE CASH 207,667.11 287,332.05
206.000.001.056 FIRE PAYROLL ACCOUNT 2,343.31 1,768.66
206.000.003.000 CERTIFICATE OF DEPOSIT 0.00 100, 000.00
206.000.016.000 FIRE RESTRICTED/DESIGNATED CASH 170, 630.83 100,295.64
206.000.017.006 FIRE RESTRICTED CASH EQUIP 19,569.31 19,579.10
206.000.040.001 ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE 136,360.01 103,825.16
206.000.084.101 DUE FROM GENERAL FUND 0.00 0.02
206.000.099.000 PREPAID EXPENSE 6,074.00 5,775.00
Total Assets 542,644.57 618,575.63
*** Liabilities ***
206.000.202.000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 6,475.56 155.00
206.000.228.000 DUE TO STATE OF MICHIGAN 335:58 342.63
206.000.229.000 DUE TO FEDERAL GOVERNMENT 127:35 0.00
206.000.229.001 DUE TO FEDERAL GOVT - FICA/MEDICARE 878.36 0.00
206.000.230.000 DUE TO OTHER GOVERNMENTS 100.00 200.00
Total Liabilities 7,916.85 697.63
*** Fund Balance ***
206.000.387.000 FB DESIGNATED FOR TRAINING 11,;253:75 10,514.60
206.000.388.000 DESIGNATED FOR EQUIPMENT 178,584.11 208,584.11
206.000.390.000 FUND BALANCE 230,390.50 201,129.65
Total Fund Balance 420,228.36 420,228.36
Beginning Fund Balance 420,228.36 420,228.36
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures - 18-19 67,373.99
*18-19 End FB/19-20 Beg FB 487,602.35
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures - Current Year 114,499.36 130,275.65
Ending Fund Balance 534,727.72 617,878.00
Total Liabilities And Fund Balance 542 ,644.57 618,575.63

* Year Not Closed



LE"T 21 ¥S9 960 88°LL8'9 00°2ZES’€0S 9€°016 ‘6€2 SHUNLIANAIXE TYIOL
LE'T 2T 759 '96% 88°LL8'9 00°2€S ‘€05 9€°016'6€2C TIId - 9¢g 3deg Te3olL
00°0 00°000‘G22Z 00°0 00°000°Gz2 00700662 AYTINO TYLIdYD T00°LL6 9€E€°90¢C
0070 00°0S¥ ‘2T 00°0 00°0S¥ ‘2T 61°668°6 A2IT04 0D MOTHE AVILNO TYILIAYD 000°L96°9€€£°902
00°0 00°000‘0€ 00°0 00°000‘0€ 0070 1d9ang ¥0d OWIAW-SONIAYS dINDH OL JdlL 000°996°9€£°902
00°0 00°s€2’¢€ 00°0 00-sgC’e ¥6°609°T ONINIVYI A¥N0S FNOSHT 000" 796 °9€€°902
0070 00°006‘L 00°0 00°00G‘L ST 6EL SHASNAIXT ONINIVYL dIIOSNOS ATTIYNIAINI Z00°€96°9€€°902
00°0 00°002’t 00°0 00°002’T 67 €96 NOILNIATNA FMIA NOILYDONAd T00 €96°9€£°90¢
00°0 00°069°’S 00°0 00°059°’G v0°"129°¢ ONINIVEI 3 NOILYONAdd 000°€96°9€€£°902
00°0 00°622'1 00°0 00°62Z't 06879 SNOANYTTAISIH 000°9S6°9€€°902
00°0 00°9€T’0T 00°0 00°9€T’0T 09°888'6 SADYYHD AYIHIAAO 000°066°9€£°902
0070 00°%96°¢ 0070 00°%96°¢€ (A28 A% A8 FONYNIINIYW ONIATING €00°0€6°9€€£°902
00°0 00°G60°FT 0070 00°G60°%FT GZ 0ST’‘ET IONUNAINIVA 3 S9IvVddd 000" 0€6°9€€°902
L9°1 9% €90 ‘%1 7S°6€C 00" €0E‘FT L9LZT'TT SEILITILA 000°0Z6°9€£°902
00°0 00°00G’€ET 00°0 00°00S‘€T 00°€8% ‘92 SANOY 3 AONYINSNI 000°0T6°9€€°902
00°0 007062 00°0 00°0S2 00°0 ONIHSITENd % ONILNIHd 000°006°9€£€°902
00°0 00°006'T 00°0 00°006'T 00°0 SJOHSMYOM/ANOD/ TAAVYL 000°098°9€€°90¢
00°0 00°000'T 00°0 00°000‘T LE"9LY STYAR 000°658°9€£°902
00°0 00°%S0°L 00°0 00" PS0‘L LE"9ST'D SNOILYDINAWWOD 000°0S8°9€€£°902
00°0 00°065’8 0070 00°065’8 GG HHT’9 SHADIAYIS TYNOISSHIONd 000°T08°9€£°902
00°0 00°GET’‘TZ 00°0 00°GET'TZ z€°929'9¢ ¥YID INON¥AL - SWJOJINN 000°T8L"9€E£°90C
00°0 00°006’% 00°0 00°00S’¥ v veL'z TINA ¥ SY9 000°0€L"9€E€°902
00°0 00°0S2 00°0 00°0Sz LL Y IOYLSOd 000°6ZL°9€E€°90T
9670 00°2L6'F 00°82 00°000°’S 28°962'% SAITddNs 000°92L"9€€°902
00°0 00°L8S‘0T 00°0 00°L8S’0T 9% LOT’S dNOSHY - SITIAANAE AAAOTAWI 600 0TL"9€€£°90C
61°€ LT°8LZ VT €8°69% 00°8%L'PT ZhTELY ‘8T SLIJANIE HATXOTIWA 000°0TL"9€E€°902
67 "L 00°LzZ0O'€E 00°€L9’2 00°00L‘S€E 067696 'GZ INOSTY - SHAOYM 3 XKUVIVS 600°20L"9€€°90C
089 67 CES’LY I6°L9% ‘€ 00°000°TS TT 679 °GE NIWIIII - SAOYM 3 XAYTIYS 700" Z0L 9EE"902
IJId - 9¢g 3daq
saanjtpuadxy
SLTh Ly 8LE'T6T €GEGT'LET 00°2€5‘8z¢ GE°¥8Z'LOE SHANIATY TYIOL
G9°8b 00°918°2ZPT 00°9TE‘GET 00°Z€1’'8LZ 007920 'F0€ J¥Id - 9g£¢ 3deqg Te3oL
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°000‘p2 SNOIIYNOAd 000°GL9°9€€£°90C
00°0 0070 00°0 000 00°008’6 SNOIINETIINOD 000°FL9°9€£°902
00°0 00°005’L 0070 00°00S°L 00°0 SILNY¥9/SNOILYNOQ/SATd SSYTID 000°L09°9€€£°902
00°0S 00°9TE’GET 00°9TE€’GET 00°ze9’‘oLz 00-9zz‘oLe ONILYYEJO SNOILAGIYINOD HIGWIAW 000°08G°9€£°90¢
14 - 9¢€ 3adeqg
G9°¢ Ly °295'8¥F €G°LEB'T 00°00% ‘0G GE"8GZ’E 000 adaa Te30L
00°00T (00°00T) 00°00T 00°0 T0°806 SNOINYTITAISIN 000°569°000°902
00°00T  (00°G) 00°S 00°0 9L°GEG'T INIWASHNGWIHY SNOANYITAISIN 000°8L9°000°902
00°00T (00°00L°T) 00°00L'T 00°0 00°0 SLISSY J0 dTYS 000°€L9°000°902
€1°8 LYy"L9€E €6°2¢€ 00°00% 86 P1¥ ISTYIINT 000°599°000°902
00°0 00°000’0S 00°0 00°000‘0G 00°0 SINVYD TYHEQdd 000°205°000°902
000 3daa
sSanuaaay
ININIMYAEA FYIA ALINAWAOD NYOIHOIW AIN - 902 pung
azsn HONVYTYL 6T0Z/TE/LO 139009 dIANINY 6T0Z/0€/90 NOILAT¥OSHA MIGHAN 19
19049 $ ATAYTIVAY FONYTIVE ALA 02-6102 IONYTIVE aNd
6T0C/TE/L0 DONIANA dOI¥Ad STNOT 1S :d9d
J149d90d :I19sn
Z/T :abeg SINOT "&S J0 ALID ¥O4 ILY0dd¥ FUNILIANAIXE ANV TONAATT WY TT:0T 6T102/L0/80



(00°000'GLT) 66°ELE’LY STINLIANIAXT 3 SANNIATY IO IAN

vy bL (69°G6LZ'50€) G9°GLZ'0ET

LE'T 2T 759967 88°LL8'9 00°Z€S‘€0S 9€°016‘6€C STUNLIANAIXA TYIOL

SL TV Ly 8LE'T6T EGTEST'LET 00°zZ€s’8ze GE"¥8Z’LOE SANNIATY TYIOL

*INIWIMYAEA FYIA XILINAWWAOD NYOIHOIW dIW - 902 pund

INIWLYYIEA FUIA ALINOQWWOD NYOIHDIW dIW - 90¢ Pung

azasn AONYTVE 6T0Z/TE/LO 139009 qIANANY 6T0Z/0€/90 NOILATI¥OSHA MAGAON TO
19ad % ATIYTIVAY IONYIVE LA 02-6102 IONV'IVE ANA

6T0C/TE/L0 DONIANAE dOIYdAd STNOT 3§ :dd

a1ddod :x9s)

SINOT "IS J0 ALID ¥YOd I¥OddY FUNLIANAIXT ANV TONIATH WY TT:0T 6TI0Z/L0/80

2/ :obeg



FIRE CHIEF’S REPORT



St. Louis Area Fire Department.
Fire Chiefs Report. August 13, 2019.

1. 2019 Alarms: 211 alarms as of July 31, 2019.

2. Staffing and Personnel:
a. Two new firefighters started July 18.2019.
b. Received a resignation July 11, 2019.

3. Apparatus:
E-641: having fuel gauge issues.
E-621: pump service and testing completed.

E-622: pump service and testing completed. On board charging system repaired. Seat belt
alarm repaired.

E-651: pump being evaluated by Front Line Service.

E-671: pump service completed. Replaced a split connector in the pump system.

4. Training:

a. June 8, 2019, T. Allen, B. Coty, John Dill, Cody Eyer, S. Kelly, G. Kolhoff, J. Velazco,
and B. Wood participated in live-fire training at Oakland Community College. Several
other Gratiot County Fire Departments also participated and everyone stated it was
excellent training. Another event at O.C.C. is scheduled for 2020.

b. July 13,2019, R. Apps, Carl Eyer, and S. Kelly attended a “Reading Smoke” class at
SwanValley High School .

S. Equipment:

a. The Genesys Extrication System was sold to the Caulfield Membership Fire
Department in Caulfield, Missouri for $1700.00. They came to St. Louis to get the
tools.

b. New porta-tank is in service.

¢. Purchased a mechanical (motorized) suction unit to comply with new State of Michigan

requirements. Cost was $600.00. Received a Community Foundation Grant to cover
purchase costs.



. Other:

. The apparatus committee continues refining specifications for replacement apparatus for E-641
Spencer Rescue (2002).

. MABAS agreement has been filed with the County Clerk’s office as is requested by MI-
MABAS.

. Ithaca Fire Department has signed onto MI-MABAS.

. MFR license renewal has been submitted.

. Firefighters have participated in the Shepherd Maple Syrup Festival Parade, Alma Highland

Festival Parade, St. Louis Memorial Day Parade, Ride-to-School in a Fire Truck, Gratiot Area
Youth Police Academy, St. Louis Fireworks and Relay for Life.

Filed a DNR Grant request to purchase several nozzles and 1 % hose. Notifications should be
sent in December.

. Replaced expansion tank on water heater.

. Veterans Alarm adjusted the office hall entrance door to correct issues with the lock
mechanism.

Two computers are presently using Microsoft 7, will need to update to Microsoft 10.

. Requests:

a. Adopt resolution of approval to participate in the Gratiot County Mutual Aid Box
Alarm System Division. At least four fire departments in Gratiot County must join MI-
MABAS to form a division. With less than four departments we will become part of the
Saginaw or Montcalm division.

Respectfully submitted,

DAL by

Richard L. Apps, Fire Chief



A RESOLUTION FOR APPROVAL OF THE ST. LOUIS AREA FIRE DEPARTMENT
TO PARTICIPATE IN THE GRATIOT COUNTY MUTUAL AID BOX ALARM
SYSTEM DIVISION

RESOLUTION NUMBER:

WHEREAS the Mid-Michigan Community Fire Control Board a.k.a. St. Louis Area
Fire Department has the power, privilege and authority to maintain and operate a fire
department providing fire protection, fire suppression, emergency medical services,
technical rescue, hazardous incident response, and other emergency response services
("Fire Services"); and

WHEREAS, Fire Services can further be improved by cooperation between
political subdivisions during times of public emergency, conflagration or disaster
("Incidents”); and

WHEREAS, the Michigan Constitution of 1963, Article 7, § 28, and the Urban
Cooperation Act of 1967, Act No. 7 of the Public Acts of 1967, Ex. Sess., being MCL
124.501 et seg. (the “Act”), permit a political subdivision to exercise jointly with any
other political subdivision any power, privilege or authority which such political
subdivisions share in common and which each might exercise separately; and

WHEREAS, the Mid-Michigan Community Fire Control Board desires to enter into
an interlocal agreement, pursuant to the Act, to further improve Fire Services; and

WHEREAS, the Mutual Aid de Alarm System (MABAS), is a mechanism that may
be used for deploying personnel and equipment in a multi-jurisdictional or multi-agency
emergency mutual aid response; and

WHEREAS, as a result of entering into an interlocal agreement to further improve
Fire Services, the Parties are creating the Gratiot County MABAS Division; and

WHEREAS, Mid-Michigan Community Fire Control Board has the authority to
execute this Agreement pursuant to resolution of its governing body; and

WHEREAS, Mid-Michigan Community Fire Control Board desires to commit
personnel and equipment to another Party if deemed reasonable upon the request of
another Party; and

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED: The Mid-Michigan Community Fire
Control Board a.k.a. St. Louis Area Fire Department finds it is the best
interest of its citizens from a safety and fiscal standpoint to enter into the
Interlocal Agreement creating the Gratiot County MABAS Division.



